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RELEASE IN PART

From: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail .com> B6 :
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 2:54 PM :
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>, ‘barilurig | Catling | B6
Subject: Re: Travel Itinerary 16JUL JFK CLINTON

Ok thank you Huma

Jill- T need to be back in NY Monday morning so if for some reason Jill Biden is going on elsewhere or not returning til later, Bari and I will still
need to get back commercially

-—-- Original Message ---— N : ‘
From: Huma Abedin ‘
Sent: Thursday, July 14,2011 02:40 PM i
To:bariluri{i  |<barilui{  p;JillCatlingd{ [ Diane Reynolds

Subject: RE: Travel Itinerary 16JUL JFK CLINTON

Jill - you can stand down on separate arragements aside from getting her to dc.
Chelsea - I asked the white house to put you on official delegation. you and Jill biden are representing the US and the white house is very excited

about that. you will fly on official govt plane both ways and they will take care of hotels and all transportation. ive told them you will need to travel
with someone. :

bari - i am looping u in with contact on details.
you have solved a huge problem for us cause we needed some star power desperately.

From: Bari Lurie 1

Sent: Thursday, July 14,2011 1:55 PM .

To: Jill Catling; Diane Reynolds; Huma Abedin 1
Subject: Re: Travel Itinerary 16JUL JFK CLINTON

Just catching up on emails. Thanks, Jill! Huma, hope we can connect on all other logistics when you get a free second.

Thanks!

---—Original Message--—--

From: "Il Cathng (NY)" <

Date: Thu, 14 Jul 2011 13:28:53

To: Diane Reynolds<dreynolds@clintonemail.com>; Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail com>; <WME
Subject: RE: Travel Itinerary 16JUL JFK CLINTON

I will arrange for the hotel to pick you up and take you back to the
awrport.

Will see what they suggest - if we can get two rooms next door skyline
view which is quiet or one good sized room with 2 beds

---—-Original Message---—

From: Diane Reynolds [mailto:dreynolds@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 14,2011 1-26 PM

To: Jill Catling (NY), Huma Abedin; 'bariluri

Subject: Re Travel Itinerary 16JUL JFK CLINTON

Great, thank you Jill. I know nothing about Frankfurt hotels but trust
you. Sounds good on the room front- are they next to one another? I'd
like to be next to Bari or in a larger room we can comfortably share.
;I assume the embassy will sort out transportation for us at least to and
from the event? If not, we'll need a car, at the least we should get a
car from the airport to the hotel and then back to the airport. What
else will we need?
Thank you!

At A mm s s e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06094082 Date: 02/24/2017



C06094082°IED U.S. Department of Stgte Case MAEy%QJIQa%’%g ,jRoc No. C06094082 Date: 02/24/2017

----- Original Message -—---

From: Jill Catling (NY) [mailto i
Sent: Thursday, July 14,2011 01:20 PM

To: Diane Reynolds, Huma Abedin; barilur
<bariluri

Subject: FW: Travel Itinerary 16JUL JFK CLINTON

Here is the reservation for Frankfurt -

Hello Huma! Chelsea suggested I confirm with you that this cost should
be charged to her parents' credit card (C T only have the card that goes
to Justin on file fyi)

Secondly, it looks as if I can get rooms at the Steigenberger - two

single rooms are the same cost as a twin room and I can get a rate of

approx $200 per night. BUT IT IS NON REFUNDABLE! So if you give me the
green light to book it, we shall have to pay for it

Any guidance will be much appreciated, thankyou!

CLINTON/CHELSEA 14Julll 01:16pm
LURIE/BARI MS CHELSEA CLINTON

18Julll 08:30am Monday
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BMT WISHES YOU A PLEASANT AND SUCCESSFUL TRIP

ResFAX(r) Copyright(c) 1992-2011 Cornerstone Information Systems, Inc.,
Bloomington, IN
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